

JRMS PTA June Meeting
June 3, 2021 9:30am

Board member attendance: JD, DB, GT, IH, JN
Approx attendance: 14

Called to order: 9:31 am
Minutes approval for May: JN, DB, unanimously passed

Presidents report:

May 2 was staff appreciation. Next year Jen Lyons and Trisha Doyle will take over
Central office appreciation lunch today, partnered with RES PTA
Bus Driver appreciation coming up on June 10
Partnered with Easton and Barlow pta/o for a field day at barlow sunday the 6th
8th grade breakfast coming up on June 15
Graduation party 8th grade June 17
Ice cream truck last day of school for all grades
Spirit wear is reopening with some additions that include the tiger mascot
School supplies fundraiser ongoing. Trying to get early access for PTA members who buy
supplies for lockers
Once new principal is in we will try to set up a welcome
Many open positions need help and volunteers.

COOL Project update

Dealing with zoning and permits and plans. Project is still moving ahead

Treasurer's report

Funds are already available for the COOL project
Currently \$56651.99, \$30k cool, \$10k reserve, the rest is operating budget of which a lot is used
in June. Any outstanding expenses need to be submitted before June 30
Vote to approve operating budget for 2021-22- GT, JN, approved unanimously

Board of Directors vote via Zoom poll

Unanimously approved

- Co-Presidents Jackie Dyar, Darrel Bradford
- Treasurer Gosia Tedawes
- Secretary Janet Parry

Motion DB, JN, unanimously approved-Maritza Jones will be VP fundraising and membership

Stephane Dionne volunteered to be 5th grade socials chair
Pina Jabbari available to support a Programs position. Would like a co-
Sarah O'Dell available to help with communications - Insta and FB- but not a newsletter

10:56 meeting adj